Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bradley Bievins [bradley.blevins @chk.com)

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 8:30 AM

To: - Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amos, James A, James_Amos@blim.gov
Ce: Jerry Smith; Bradley Blevins

Subject: Littlefield SWD

Attachments: 20111221081707221.pdf

Gentlemen,

Attached is the lab data from the Littlefield SWD, with Geoff's approval written on the
bottom of the second page of the data. I apologize for the confusion on approval to close
this site. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks again.

Bradley Blevins

EH & S Field Specialist

DAR

Hobbs Field Office

North Permian Division

Office: (575) 391-1462 x 86424
Cell: (575) 441-0341

Fax: (575)391-6679

----- Original Message-----

From: Bradley Blevins

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 6:17 AM
To: Bradley Blevins

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "lhobnm-1-ri@2" (Aficio MP C3500).

Scan Date: 12.21.2011 08:17:087 (-8500)
Queries to: copierfdchk.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and
attachments if any).
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PIIONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MATILAND © HOBBS, Nt4 882410

November 30, 2011

JERRY SMITH'

Environmental Pius, Inc. '
P.0. Box 1558

Funice, NM 88231

RE: LITTLEFIELD FEDERAL SWD

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on-11/29/11 10:35.
Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP for:

Method SW-846 8021 Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes

‘Method SW-846 8260  Berizene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes

Method TX 1005 Total Petroleum Hydorcarbons

Certificate number T104704398-08-TX. Accreditation applies to solid and chemical materials and non-potable
water matrices.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Coloradoe Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacelic Acids {(HAA-5)
‘Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V2, V3)

-Acereditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please fee! free to contact me.

Sincerely,

é—é@/”z*b - M——--‘

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager

| <Page1of7




CARDINAL
LLaboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E. MARLAND © HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Restults For:

Environmeatal Plus, Inc.
JERRY SMITH

P.O. Box 1558

Eunlce NM, 88231

Fax To: (505) 394-2601

Received: 11/29/2011 Sampling Date: 11/28/2011
Reported:. 11/30/2011 Sampling Type: Soit

Project Name: LITTLEFIELD FEDERAL SWD Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 160957 Saimple Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: UL-8, SECT,11, T24 S,R31.E

Sample 1D: ST 1 - SURFACE (H102558-01)

Chlorlde, S14500Ct-B mg/kg Andlyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting LImit Analyzed tiethod Blank 85 % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 22800 6.0 1173072011 ND 448 112 400 0.00

Sample ID: ST 1 - 1 FT. (H102558-02)

Chlorlde, SH4500C1-B ma/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Resul:  Reporting Limit Anclyzed Hethod Blank BS % Recovery  Trug Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 672 “16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.69

Sample ID: ST 1 - 3 FT. (H102558-03)

Chloride, SM4500C1-B mgf{kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte’ Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Elank BS % Recovery True Value QC RFD Qualifier
Chloride 768 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: ST1 -~ 5 FT.(H102558-04)

Chloride, SM4500CH-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HdY
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed HMethod Blank BS % Recovery True Valte GC RPD Qualifier.
Chloride 1360 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 384
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited. Analyte
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Received:

11/29/2011
Reported: 11/30/2011
Project Name:

Project Number:

Project Location:

160957

Sample ID: ST1- 7 FT, (H182558-05)

LITTLEFIELD FEDERAL SWOD

RDIMN AL
boratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E. MARLAND ° H1008S5, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Envireniimental Plus, Inc.
JERRY SMITH

£.0. Box 1558

Eunice N, 88231

Fax To: (505) 394-2601

Sampling Date:

Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:

Sample Received By:
UL-B, SECT.11, T 24.5, R31 E

11/28/2011
Soil

Cool & Intact
Jodi Hensen

Chloride, SMASO0CI-D “mgtkg Analyzed Dy: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank 8S % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 2000 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 364
Sample ID:'ST 1 - 9 FT, (H102558-06G}
Chloride, SM4500C)-B myg/kg Analyzed By: HIg

.Anziyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Hethod Btank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 1060 ' 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64
Samplé.ID: ST1 - 11 FT. (H102558-07)
Chloride, SM4500C1-B mgikg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Fiethod Blank 8s % Recovery Trué Value QC RPD Quatifier
Chioride 240 1173072011 ND - 432 108 400 3.64
Sample 16: ST2 - 1FT. (H102558-08)
Chiorlde, SMA500CI-B nig/lg Analyzed Byt HM

Analyte . Resuit Reporting Limit Anatyzed ‘Method Blank 85 % Recovery True Value QC RPD Quafifier
Chloride 272 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400- 3.64
Samiple ID: ST 2 - 3 FT. (H102558-09)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed 8y: HM

Analyte: Result Reporting Limit Analyzed HMethod Blank 8S % Recovery True Value QC R]PD Qualifier
Chioride 32.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Cardinal Laboratories
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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DIMN AL
ratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E; MARLAND ° HOBDS, NM 88240,

Analytical Results For:

Environmental Plus, Inc,
JERRY SMITH

£.0. Box 1558

Eunice NM, 88231

FaxTo:  (S0S) 394-2601

Received: 11/29/2011 Sampling Date: 11/28/2011
Reported: 1173072011 Sampling Type: Soil

Project Name: LITTLEFIELD FEDERAL SWD Sampling Condition: Coo! & Intact
Project Numbei: 160957 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: UL-B, SECT.11, T24 5, R 31 E

Sample ID: ST 2 -- § FT, (H102558-10)

Chlorlde, §1M44500CHB mg/kg Analyzed Dy: KM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Methad Blank ‘BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualfier
Chlorlde 112 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 132 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: ST 3 - 1 FT. (H102558-11)

Chloride, SM45008C1-8 mg/kg Ana!vzcd By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed” ' Method Blank 8S % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chioride 48.0 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: ST-3 - 3 FT, (H102558-12)

Chloride, SM4500Ci-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Umit Analyzed Method Blank 8s % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 144 16.0 11/30/2011 NO 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: ST 3 - 5 FT, (H102558-13)

Chloride, SM4500Ci-B malkg Analyzed 8y: HM
Analyte Result  Reporting Limit Analyzed tietiod Blank BS % Recovery  ‘True Value QC RPD Quatiner
Chloride 160 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte
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Celey D. Keeng, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARIDIN AL
=% Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E.

MARLAND ¢ HHOBBS, N4 88240

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporuing limit

RPD Relative Percent Difference

A Samples not received at proper temperature of £°C or below.

T2 Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chladide by SHA500CI-B does not requite samples be recetved at ar below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless othenwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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